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Elizabeth S. Bowers, Esquire
Chairman
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

*U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission p
Washington, D.C. 20555 @
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Mr. Frederick J. Shon

NAtomic Safety and Licensing ca
Board Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mrs. Bowers and Members of the Board:

Pursuant to the Board's scheduling order, the California
Energy Commission's proposed findings of fact and conclusions of
law are due to be filed on August 1, 1980. We have recently found,
however, that the Energy Commission meeting to approve our submission
cannot be convened until August 1, 1980, due to an absence of a
quorum prior to that date. In 'riew of this fact, we respectfully
request that our filing date be revised to Monday, August 4, 1980,
so that we will have an opportunity to make any necessary changes
in our findings after the Commission's meeting.

I have spoken with counsel for the NRC Staff and for the
Licensee and they have no objection to the revision in filing dates.
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I have agreed with them to serve their copies on Monday, August
4, 1980, by Federal Express and will do likewise for Board members'
copies.

Respectfully submitted,

N
Lawrence Coe Lanpher
Counsel for the

California Energy Commission

cc: David S. Kaplan, Esq.
Richard L. Black, Esq.
Christopher Ellison, Esq.
Docketing and Service Section
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